

EPA-3577

**Andrea  
Cherepy/DC/USEPA/US**

To

cc

bcc

Subject UMTRCA and NESHAP Subpart W

**Meeting**

Date 06/21/2010

Time 02:30:00 PM to 04:00:00 PM

Chair Andrea Cherepy

Invitees

Required

Optional

FYI

Location room 502

EPA-5430

**Tony Nesky/DC/USEPA/US**

06/10/2014 07:50 PM

To Reid Rosnick

cc

bcc

Subject Discuss public meetings for Subpart W

**Stuart Walker/DC/USEPA/US**

06/20/2014 10:08 PM

To Reid Rosnick

cc

bcc

Subject Subpart W Workgroup Meeting

EPA-4792

**Susan Stahle/DC/USEPA/US**

To Wendy Blake

cc

bcc

Subject Countered: Three items - (1) subpart W; (2) rad NESHAP notice; and (3) AMF MACT (d)(6)/(f)(2) legal questions

EPA-4793

**Susan Stahle/DC/USEPA/US**

To Reid Rosnick

cc

bcc

Subject Invitation: Subpart W Stakeholders Call (Apr 5 11:00 AM EDT  
in 1310L Room 502/DC-1310L-OAR@EPA)

EPA-4794

**Susan Stahle/DC/USEPA/US**

To Reid Rosnick

cc

bcc

Subject Invitation: Subpart W Stakeholders Conference Call (Oct 4  
11:00 AM EDT in 1310L Room 502/DC-1310L-OAR@EPA)

EPA-4842

**Susan Stahle/DC/USEPA/US**

To

cc

bcc

Subject Subpart W quarterly call

**Meeting**

Date 04/07/2011

Time 11:00:00 AM to 01:00:00 PM

Chair Susan Stahle

Invitees

Required

Optional

FYI

Location

EPA-4843

**Susan Stahle/DC/USEPA/US**

To Elliott Zenick, Wendy Blake

cc Brian Doster

bcc

Subject Pre-brief regarding Rad NESHAP subpart W Options  
Selection Briefing (June 30 with AAs (Tier 2 rule))



EPA-5115

**Angelique Diaz/R8/USEPA/US**

To

cc

bcc

Subject Subpart W Public Conference Call

EPA-5122

**Angelique Diaz/R8/USEPA/US**

To

cc

bcc

Subject Subpart W Quarterly Public Conference Call

EPA-5123

**Angelique Diaz/R8/USEPA/US**

To Kenneth Distler

cc

bcc

Subject Invitation: NRC discussion on Subpart W status and any updates (Feb 12 02:00 PM MST)

EPA-5316

Wendy Blake/DC/USEPA/US

To

cc

bcc

Subject • Options Selection w/McCarthy re NESHAP  
Amendments for Operating Uranium Mill Tailings (Subpart W)  
(6/30 at 12:15)

**Meeting**

Date 06/30/2011

Time 01:00:00 PM to 02:00:00 PM

Chair Wendy Blake

Invitees

Required

Optional

FYI

Location

EPA-5317

**Wendy Blake/DC/USEPA/US**

To Susan Stahle

cc

bcc

Subject Invitation: Three items - (1) subpart W; (2) rad NESHAP notice; and (3) AMF MACT (d)(6)/(f)(2) legal questions (Feb 8 10:00 AM EST in Wendy's office)

EPA-5646

**Tom Peake/DC/USEPA/US**

To

cc

bcc

Subject Subpart W conf call

**Meeting**

Date 01/11/2012

Time 01:00:00 PM to 02:00:00 PM

Chair Tom Peake

Invitees

Required

Optional

FYI

Location

EPA-6395

**Davis Zhen/R10/USEPA/US**

To

cc

bcc

Subject Subpart W briefing for AA and RAs

**Meeting**

Date 06/30/2011

Time 01:00:00 PM to 01:45:00 PM

Chair Davis Zhen

Invitees

Required

Optional

FYI

Location conference:1-866-299-3188  
access:202-564-7437

**SCHEDULE PROPOSAL**

TODAY'S DATE: 5/4/2011



**Requesting Office:** OAR/ORIA

**Event/Meeting:** Options Selection for NESHAP Amendments for Operating Uranium Mill Tailings (Subpart W) SAN: 5281, RIN: 2060-AP26, Tier 2

Workgroup members: Andrea Cherepy (ORIA), Susan Stahle (OGC), Lena Ferris (OP), Tim Benner (ORD), Charlie Garlow (OECA), Stuart Walker (OSRTI), Steve Hoffman (OSWER), Marilyn Ginsburg (OW), George Brozowski (R6), Bob Dye (R7), Charles Hooper (R7), Angelique Diaz (R8), Ken Distler (R8), Davis Zhen (R10)

**Key considerations in the review of the Subpart W NESHAPs are:**

- Updating the existing standards to conform to CAAA requirements at §112(d)

- Issues related to the regulation of heap leach piles

- Determining if facilities should extend air monitoring requirements

**Date:** Last week in June (6/27/11 – 6/30/11)



**Time (Duration):** Request a 45-minute meeting to provide an overview of: Present options for GACT categories. Present options for regulation of heap leach piles, and present options for extending monitoring requirements under Subpart W.

**Location:** Bullet room, with conference call option.

**Participants (Required):**

<u>Office/Organization</u>	<u>Name</u>
OAR	Gina McCarthy
OAR	Janet McCabe
OAR	Rob Brenner
ORIA	Mike Flynn
ORIA	Jonathan Edwards
ORIA	Reid Rosnick (Workgroup chair)
ORIA	Tom Peake
OGC	Avi Garbow
ORD	Paul Anastas
OECA	Cynthia Giles
OP	Michael Goo
OA	Lisa Garcia
OSRTI	Mathy Stanislaus

Optional:

ORIA	Andrea Cherepy (Workgroup member)
ORIA	Alan Perrin
OAR	Don Zinger
OAR-OPAR	Tom Eagles
OGC	Susan Stahle (Workgroup member)
ORD	Tim Benner (Workgroup member)
OSRTI	Stuart Walker (Workgroup member)
OECA	Charlie Garlow (Workgroup member)
OP	Lena Ferris (Workgroup member)
OSWER	Steve Hoffman (Workgroup member)
ORD	Bob Fegley
R6	Al Armendariz
R7	Karl Brooks
R8	Stephen Tuber
R10	Dennis McLerrin
<u>OW</u>	<u>Marilyn Ginsburg (Workgroup Member)</u>

Staff Contact: Cindy Huang (202.564.7404)  
Ray Lee (202.343.9463)

Technical Contact: Reid Rosnick (202.343.9563)  
Tom Peake (202.343.9765)

EPA-6396

**Davis Zhen/R10/USEPA/US**

To Reid Rosnick

cc

bcc

Subject Invitation: Final Agency Review, Subpart W Proposed Rule  
(Apr 19 01:00 PM EDT in 1310L Room  
502/DC-1310L-OAR@EPA)

EPA-6397

**Tony Nesky/DC/USEPA/US**

To Reid Rosnick

cc

bcc

Subject Discuss public meetings for Subpart W

EPA-6524

**Barry Elman/DC/USEPA/US**

To

cc

bcc

Subject Question re Uranium Mill Tailings (Subpart W)

Lesley,

You told me today that OP had been instructed to hold on this package. Should I go through the process of clearing it now anyway. The package came into OP on 5/10, so the two week review period is up on Thursday.

Barry